BID # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

CONTRACT RENEWALS

3637 ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR INTERNET, DATA $220,000.00
CONNECTION AND TELEPHONE SERVICES FOR (not to exceed)
THE DISTRICT

Grande Communications Networks LLC
San Marcos, TX



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

SCOPE:

RECOMMENDATION:

JUSTIFICATION:

REQUESTING
DEPARTMENT:

The Board of Trustees
Interim District President Colleen Smith
December 16, 2014

Recommendation for Renewal of Request for Proposal 3637 —
Annual Contract for Internet, Data Connection and Telephone
Services for the District.

First renewal of the annual contract for the District’s Internet,
Data Connection and Telephone Services. The initial term of
contract was for one (1) year with an option to renew two (2)
additional consecutive years upon mutual agreement and Board
approval. Term of contract: 1/26/2015 through 1/25/2016.

Grande Communications Networks LLC $220,000.00
San Marcos, TX (not to exceed)

Grande is a Texas-based communications company that has
provided exceptional service to the Collin College District since
2011. They have been the best evaluated offer through two (2)
proposal requests and continue to work with the District to
provide the best communication systems at the lowest prices.

District Wide



